THE UNIVERSITY OI' TL'XAS AT AUSTIN
AUSTIN, TEXAS 76712

Office of sbe Chaivman
Departmens af English

(512) 471-4591 7 April 1980

MEMORANDUM

To: English Department Teaching Staff
From: Joseph J. Moldenhauver, Chairman A
Subject: Task Force on Composition

The following persons have consented to serve on the task force:

Jane Archer Don Grazham

Lance Bertelsen Alan Gribben

Evan Cartom Maxine Halrston
James Duban - Janice Haney-Peritz
Carlota Dwyer James Kinneavy
Lester Faigley Joseph Kruppa

John Farrell Thomas Miilex

James Garrison Joseph Moldenhauer
William Goetz Roger Renwick -

Professors Kinneavy and Kruppa sérve ex officio with vote; I will serve ex officio
with tle-breaklng vote enly.

The task force will normally meet at the T-Th 3-4:30 hour, Y hope it can complete
its major work and report to the department by early May.

Resource individuals whom the task force may wish to consult, and whe may wish

to communicate with it at an early stage of its labors, are: John Trimble (history
of past composition proposals), Wayne Rebhorn (AI-TAC facts and figures),

all previous directors of composition, all previous chairmen and associate
chairmen of the English Department.

Let me take this opportunity to thank all those who served on the study teams,
or submitted proposals to them, for the energy, intelligence and good will they
have contributed.
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